From: Sheridan, Paul
Sent: Fri, 4 Feb 2011 11:01:25 +1100
To: O'Connor, John T

Subject: RE: Witness F

Call me on-t your convenience. Paul S.

From: O'Connor, John T

Sent: Friday, 4 February 2011 10:56 AM
To: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: Witness F

Paul

FYI

John

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Friday, 4 February 2011 9:59 AM
To: Frewen, Michael

Cc: O'Connor, John T

Subject:

VPL.6078.0017.4741

Mick, having commenced proceedings against DALE and given Nicola is a key witness in those
proceedings, | would like to engage with her in the lead up to the court hearings, as fraught and
delicate that may be.

We also have some unfinished enquiries to make of her - particularly what DALE told her about his
involvement in the Oakleigh burglary. Andrew HODSON says to us that a conversation took place

between himself, Terry HODSON and Nicola, in which Terry disclosed DALE'S involvement in
Nicola's presence. We would like to do this sooner rather than later.

Boris BUICK

Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004

Ph: 03
Fax: 03 | DX: E———
Email: @police.vic.gov.au




